LOOKING BACK

OVER THE GENTURY

At last week’s township n!
West Gwillimbury council meet-
ing enquiry was made in regard
to ohtaining more historical in-
formation relating to the town-
ship, in this Centennial year,
and the booklet, published for
‘the official opening of the
township's municipal building,
wWas* pmucec. in Which & ¥e-
view*of the years in the town-
ship, up to that time, written
by C. T. 8. Evans, QC., was
published.

It may require more than one
issue to cover that very excel-
lent record of the township,
therefore: our Looking Back
/Over The Century will be from
Mr. Evans' writings durlng the
next few weeks.

SINCE 1815 .. .

. By C. T. 8. EVANS, QC.

Having been given the priv-
ilege of gathering some data
‘about the Township of West
Gwillimbury for inclusion in
this booklet, we are going to
grasp the opportunity, on be-
haif of ail the citizens of West
LGwillimbury, of congratulating
the officials, both elected and
appointed, on the very excellent
service they are rendering.

And as this booklet is being
issued upon the occasion of the
official opening of - the new
Township Municipal Buliding in
the village of Bradford, we
would like to especially con-
gratulate Reeve Herbert J.
Hughes dnd Councillors Edwin
Fennell, Melburn Law, William
Melbourne and Robert West-
Nake on their good judgment.in
manzin‘ for, the erection of
the building and their evcellent
business ability in carrying
through their plans to comple-
tion with such eminently satis
factory results.

It has been our privilege tc
be in a gdod many township of:
fices and we know of no othe:
rural municipality with as sat.

[ e —
isfactory a set-up of offices for
its couneil, school board and of-
ficials, and garage and work-
shop for machirery; and we
heard a senior Inspector of the
Ontario ‘Provincial Police say
that there was no finer police
office in the province than the
upstairs of the municipal build-
ing which is occupied by the
detachment of Provincial Po-
lice headed by Cnrporal David
Adair.

We have no hesitation in say-
ing that it is a building of
which every citizen of West
Gwillimbury, from the oldest,
whom we think must surely be
Mr. James A. Neilly, of Gilford,
perhaps closely followed by Mr.
John H. Lee of Bradford, to the

youngest (we do not know who |
the youngest will be when this |

article goes to press but per-
haps the youngest in a semi-
official capacity would be Wil-
liam Harry Sparling, newest

'| were detached from West Gwil-

limbury and annexed to East
Gwillimbury; and the residue of
that part of West Gwillimbury
which lay on the souin-easi sids
ammmmuma&

'hnd!ﬂmw-dehchedm

Wutcwnnmbury and annexed
totthotlﬂn‘
According W a iistorical

'nMpianehthepioneerlool-

tion of Simcoe County was ef-

!|fected. The event occurred in

1815, when a party of Scotch

‘| Highlanders, who a few years

previously had accompdanied
Lord Selkirk to the site of his
settlement in what is now Man-

|itoba, returned .te, Upper Can-
|ada to select . loca-
|tions,  After t privations

and suffering thé’settlers suc-

.ceededlnt.nverda‘tham

muesm rocky wilderness from
Fort Gary to Fort William and

|by boat” from there to Pene-

tanguishene and across Lake
Simecoe and down the Holland
River, finally forming a settle-
ment known since that time.gs

,|The Scotch Settlement. Some

of the settlers were Suther-
lands, McKays, McBeths, Ross,
Campbells and Bannermans,
names still very familiar in the:
township and many descend-
ants of the Sutherlands still re-
side in the neighbourhood.
Following closely on the ar-

_ﬂvﬂofiheScotchumm

f came Lnumbero!nmen

mostly from the north of Ire-
land and they settled to the

- (Continueu un Page 4)
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(Cafitinued trom Page 1)
north of the Scotch residents
and at one time, as a result of
the settling of Orengemen from
the north of Ireland in the
north and west centre of the
township, these portions were
known as “Irish Town” and the
“Orange Quarter”. One of these
early scttlers was: John Lee,
who settled near Newton Rob-
inson and it seerus appropriate
that his descendant, John H.
Lee of Bradford, took part in
his 72nd consecutive 12th of
July parade in 1951.

One of the first settlers north
of Bradford was William Rob-
inson, who bought Lot 15, Con-
cession 8, a mile north of Brad-
ford., Mrs. Lawson, wife of the
Lieutenant - Governor of On-
tario, is.a direct descendant of
William  Robinson and her
mother was born and brought
up on that farm and is still
very interested in- West Gwil-
limbury.

The first grist_ mill in the
tow'nshlp was started in 1824 or
1825 by two early settlers, John
Thorpe and Mark Scanlon, and
it is said that a millstone from |
this miii is now localed in
Mount Pleasant Cemetery.

Another early settler was
Prince Belfry on Lot 16, Con-
cession 8, in 1830, and this farm |.
is still in thé Belfry family..

(continued next week)
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